
 
 

Mr. Julian Majdanski 
Joint Office of Gas Transporters  
Ground Floor Red  
51 Homer Road  
Solihull  
West Midlands  
B91 3QJ  
 
11th September 2006 
 
Dear Julian, 

Modification Proposal 0101 - “Amendment to Demand Forecasting times in relation to the Gas 
Balancing Alert” 
 
Total Gas & Power Limited supports the above modification proposal.  We consider that aligning 
UNC obligations to current operational practices would increase the opportunity to notify the market 
of a Gas Balancing Alert.  This in turn, we agree, may facilitate a more timely demand side response 
and the efficient and economic operation of the system. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
(This message is sent electronically and is therefore not signed) 

 
 

Sharif Islam 
Energy Regulation Manager 
Direct: +44 (0) 20 7718 6080 
E-mail: sharif.islam@total.com 
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